

Diego Luis Oriani

31 Chapman Street, E1 2NW, London, United Kingdom

+44 (0) 0784 9269 027

info@diegooriani.com

<http://www.diegooriani.com>



SUMMARY



I am a creative and enthusiastic graphic designer manly working with interaction design. For the past 2 years I have been creating and designing graphical user interfaces for mobile and web for clients such as Orange, 118118, Live Nation and Nokia. I am currently looking for a challenging position where I can develop and apply my current skills to deliver innovative and professional work. I am an excellent team player with strong initiative and a solid creative process understanding.

WORK EXPERIENCE



Product Designer

Icom, London, New Media Agency

May 2006 – Present

- *GUI (graphical user interface)*, creating and designing the looking-feel for mobile and web applications.
- Interaction design, assisting Information Architects to deliver engaging and user-friendly experiences.
- *Motion Graphics*, creating video presentations and demos for products.
- *Graphic Design*, creating and designing mobile and web banners.

Motion Graphic Designer

Chapters TV, London, New media Agency

October 2005 - April 2006

- *Motion Graphics*, in charge of creating animated TV idents using a mixture of text, graphics and sound.
- *Graphic Design*, ID creations and print campaigns.

In-betweenener and Clean-up

Lightstar Studios, Brazil, Animation agency

Asterix and The Vikings

April 2005 - June 2005

- *In-Betweenener and Clean-up*, refining (cleaning up) drawings and helping the animators developing the movement, gestures and expressions of characters to match instructions.

AWARDS

NMA Effectiveness Awards 2008

Special Award for Innovation - Mobile Festival Guide 2007

Live Nation and Nokia

<http://www.nmaawards.co.uk/Winners2008.aspx?key=&CatID=3628bfb1-2479-4ec1-84f0-d09bb32a70b8>

- *GUI (graphical user interface)*, responsible for the mobile festival guide looking-feel and user experience

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Graphic Applications

Photoshop CS3, Illustrator CS3, Image Ready, Flash 8, Dreamweaver, Fireworks.

3D Applications

Autodesk Maya (Intermediate).

Composition Applications

After Effects (Intermediate).

Languages

Action Script (Basic), HTML (Basic), CSS (Basic).

Operating Systems

Windows

Other Applications

Open to learn and to use new applications.

LANGUAGES

Fluent English and Portuguese

EDUCATION

Academia de Animacao e Artes Digitais

Aguas de Lindoia, Brazil

(Animation School)

2002 -2005

Web Publisher Editor

Piracicaba, Brazil

Macromedia Training Centre

2002

Magno Artes

Piracicaba, Brazil

(Art School)

1998 – 2002

REFERENCES



Available on request.